SCMEA Orchestra Division Business Meeting February 26, 2022, 1:30PM Spartanburg High School Media Center Allison Key, Recording Minutes



Meeting was called to order by President Erik Hines at 1:30PM

Erik Hines extends a huge gratitude of thanks to Ginger Greer, Interim All-State Chair, the All-State committee, and site hosts, Jeff Kuntz and Helen Tipton for a wonderfully run event.

John Kvasnicka motioned to approve the February 5, 2022, meeting minutes. Brian Gencarelli 2nd the motion. Minutes are approved by the membership.

OFFICER'S REPORTS

All reports were sent to the membership via email 1 week prior to today's meeting.

Executive Director, Susan Wines

Susan passed an updated balance sheet out to the membership. Susan let the membership know that vouchers have been extended through the 2022-2023 school year.

Region Event Chair, Rebecca Leonard

Nothing new to report. Website will soon be updated with Region event information.

All-State Event Chair, Ginger Greer, Interim Supervisor

There will be another order for apparel. If anyone is missing anything from their order please let Ginger know. Ginger thanks Chris Selby for creating the All-State committee. Ginger thanks everyone on the committee and the orchestra managers of each group. Ginger reminds the membership she is only the interim All-State Chair in case anyone else is interested in taking on this position.

Growth, Demographics, & Zoning Chair, John Kvasnicka

Nothing new to report.

Solo & Ensemble Chair, Tammie Burrows

Deadline for registration is March 15. Do not forget to register. There will be a virtual option for any school that is not allowed to travel. Register for the site you would normally go to. Tammie asks all site hosts to see her to receive their certificates and medals.

Concert Performance Assessment, Helen Tipton

Helen reminds the membership to have three scores for judges this year and lets CPA site hosts know that their packets for CPA are ready to pick up.

Membership Chair, Julie Russell

Attendance is being taken with the QR code. Nothing new to report.

All-State Winds and Percussion, Jeff Kuntz

Nothing new to report.

Region/All-State Auditions Chair, Paul Buyer

Committee meeting will follow this meeting to discuss how to redefine regions. Nothing new to report.

Awards Committee Chair, Audrey Bass

The OPA application is on the SCMEA website.

NEW BUSINESS

Honoring of Retirees

Audrey Bass honors and congratulates the following retirees for their service and dedication to music education: Susan Cafferty, March Moody, Norman Neff, Marquita Daniels, and Sherry Woods. Audrey asks that as teachers announce their retirement to let her know.

Honoring of Sharon Doyle

A celebration for Sharon will take place at the conclusion of today's meeting.

Closing Discussions

Erik makes a reminder to the membership about sponsor accountability and attendance.

Erik encourages members to ask site hosts if they are unsure of times, duties, or what is expected of them. Colleen Marcou and Rebecca Leonard are currently working to update the SC graded list. An inquiry will be sent out to membership about pieces.

Chairpersons should check with Colleen for any updates that need to be made on the website. Adjudication Committee will be meet at 4:00PM in the cafeteria.

John Kvasnicka motions to adjourn. Paul Buyer 2nds the motion. All in favor. Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Allison Key President-Elect SCMEA Orchestra Division